

State of Florida



Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 17, 2025

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Takira T. Thompson, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering *TTT LK*

RE: Docket No. 20240123-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate water utility in Columbia County by Suwannee Valley Utilities, LLC.

Please place the attached email thread, with an update regarding Suwannee Valley Utilities, LLC's delayed response to staff's October 15, 2025 deficiency letter, in Docket No. 20240123-WU.

TTT/da

Attachment

From: [Mike Smallridge](#)
To: [Takira Thompson](#)
Subject: RE: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter Follow-up Request Status
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025 10:34:30 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I am asking for an extension. I have a meeting with the survey company on the 19th of this month and will know a lot more then. Thanks. Mike

From: Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:34 AM
To: 'mike@fus1llc.com' <mike@fus1llc.com>
Cc: Phillip Ellis <PELLIS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter Follow-up Request Status

Good morning,

Please provide an update on the status of your response to the attached request, which was due on October 28, 2025. If you require additional time to respond, please let me know the date by which you expect to submit your response.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Takira T. Thompson

ENGINEERING SPECIALIST
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
PHONE: 850-413-6592

From: Danielle Adams <DAdams@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 4:15 PM
To: 'mike@fus1llc.com' <mike@fus1llc.com>
Cc: Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PELLIS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter Follow-up Request

Dear Mr. Smallridge,

Please find attached your copy of DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter Follow-up Request, filed with the Commission Clerk today.

Thank you,

Danielle Adams
Administrative Assistant
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
Office: (850) 413-6836